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Jack Mitchison <jack@glendaleengineering.co.uk>
Thu 10/20/2022 1:50 PM

To: Danielle Dawson <Danielle.Dawson@northumberland.gov.uk>
Cc: Colin Fortune <colin@glendaleengineering.co.uk>

1 attachments (9 MB)
Blakey's Haulage Planning.zip;

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Danielle,
 
See attached for added details of the existing building. The building has already been demolished but the size
of the building was – 27ft x 18ft.
 
Kind Regards,
 
Jack Mitchison
Draughtsman
 
Glendale Engineering (Milfield) Ltd
Berwick Road Ind. Estate
Wooler
Northumberland NE71 6AH
Tel:  01668 281464
Fax: 01668 281622
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